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Marguerite McLean PART[ES

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:46 PM 1003 s l - D‘)S
To: ‘TCollins@RSBattorneys.com'

Subject: FW: Filing in Docket No. 100381-WS; Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late payment fee

of $5.25 in Orange Co. by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Response {o Staff's 1st Data Request).Itr. pdf

This e-mail is notification of receipt of your e-filing with the Commission.
Document No. 08003-10 has been assigned to your e-filing document.

Thank You,

Marguerite H. McLean

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6824

From: Trina Collins [mailto:TCollins@RSBattorneys.com)

Sent; Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: mgallarda@pluriscompanies.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100381-WS; Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late payment fee of $5.25 in
QOrange Co. by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.

Importance: High

a. Martin S. Friedman, £5q.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esqg.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 100381-WS; Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late payment fee of $5.25 in Orange Co.
by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. - Filing Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.’s response to Staff’s First Data Request dated September 14,
2010.

c. Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.

d. 2 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 2 pages.




